

New York, Jan. 12-Owing to the tor ordered fresh medicines.

lansed.

er buildings were burned.

G. P. George Ball:

ple justice.

STAR ENCAMPMENT INSTALLS

New Officers of Local Encampment

Take Offices Last Evening.

tion of Property as Well. Connelsville, Pa., Jan. 12-Four are

Hot Lake, Jan. 12. (Special)-En- Governor Hay Urges Appropriation of believed to have been killed in an explosion and fire i

STATE TO HUNT MURBERER

remained twenty minutes where the medicines were kept. When the doctor came the nurse told of it and the doc-

A recount has been asked for and granted by several towns during the past several months and at Tacoma especially did the recount show a gain. Spurred on by the success of that the opening of the eleventh annual Many Attend Installation Exercises town, local business men believe a recount should be demanded, or at least an explanation given out by the census department. During the next few days something looking toward this result will be commenced.

ship. The harm done to La Grande

is not expressable in dollars and

cents, of course.

Rain Delays Aviation. San Francisco, Jan. 12-Rain today again postponed the Tanforan aviation meet.

III III III SWI THE COURTS BUT WILL RESUME ORIGINAL

FRONT SAYS ATTORNEYS.

Dissolution of Big Trusts Will Not Solve the Problem At All.

New York, Jan. 12 .- Addressing the Civic Federation today, Samuel Utermeyer, the famous corporation attorney, declared the supreme court will declare the Standard Oil and American Tobacco companies monopolies in restraint of trade, but he said: It councils were present. It was openwon' relieve the conditions as the ed by President Seth Low who precompanies will reorganize as separate dicted the enactment of a uniform companies and husiness will go on the same as ever. The same danger exists to people, as the constitution rehibits confiscation of property. He aid the same state of affairs is due to he attitude of the courts toward the erman Anti-Trust law, for both urt and government tacitly connted to trusts in this form and that present criminal prosecution of a sham."

attempt to place the National Civic Federation on record regarding federal regulation of the trusts, there was an unusually large attendance at meeting at the Hotel Astor today. Rep-

Seth Low.

President of Civic Federation and Former Mayor of New York.

As president of the National Civic federation Seth Low has an active part to play in numerous public activities. He was mayor of New York in 1902-3 and president of Columbia uni versity from 1890 to 1901.

resentatives of twenty-four state corporation regulation laws and workingmen's compensation acts and compulsory arbitration.

Census Announced.

Washington, Jan. 12-The census today announced Helena 12,515; Missolua 12,869; Anaconda, 10,134; Bileged trust and officials is a mon- lings 10,031; Kalispel 5,549; Livings ton, 5,359 and Bozeman 5,107.

were kept away from Mrs. Schenk.

EASTERN STAR INSTALLS.

Last Evening at Hall.

Hope Chapter No. 13 installed its officers last evening and a banquet followed. The installation work was conducted by Mrs. F. G. Schilke, A large number of members and visitors were present to enjoy the impressive ceremonies.

Late Senator Was Wealthy. Denver, Jan. 12-Senator Hughes who died yesterday has been partly paralyzed for months. His fortune is estimated at five millions.

Lachner Beappointed. Washington, January 12 .--- Walliam Lachner, of Baker, Ore., was yesterday nominated as postmaster by served to which the patriarchs did am-President Taft.



-Lemar in Philadelphia Record

Cory's five and a loss of approximately \$200 ten cent store today. There ware thir- and without insurance, a fire last evty persons in the building when the ening about six o'clock destroyed the unexplained explosion occurred. Five machine and woodworking shops of girls were severely burned and were the sanatarium plant. Due to the rescued shortly before the walls col- abundance of water, an excellent pressure and diligence of the fire de-The fire was under control at noon, partment, the blaze was held to the in the renewal of the hunt for the man but it is impossible to search the ruins one building and not allowed to owing to the intense heat. When the spread to the adjoining string of livbuilding exploded the Citizens Nation- ing cottages occupied by the employes.

al bank adjoining was wrecked and of the establishment. The fire was the front was blowed out. Several oth- only a few feet from the nearest building though the sanatorium proper was never in danger.

The fire originated on the root of the building and in that way the heavy machinery on the ground floor was not seriously injured.

Wednesday night, Jan. 11, the fol-The electric room was the first to lowing officers were installed by D. D. burn, and the big motor is a total loss. Cut-off saws, band saws and the C. P .-- W. A. Forstell; S. W.-F. E. entire working paraphernalia of the Macy; H. P.-George Ball; Treas.shop went through the fire but much W. N. Monroe; J. W .-- W. W. Randall. of it can be used after some repairs. After which a sumptuous banquet was Choice and dry lumber stored there was consumed. The building and contents was not covered by insurance.

JOHNSON FIGHTERS READY.

Reign of Railroads in California to End Tomorrow with New Bill. Sacramento, Jan. 21-The opening

gun of the Johnson administration in its warfare to regulate railroads will be fired tomorrow in the senate when the progressive's railroad control measure is introduced. The organization recently elected a railroad commission and defning of its powers are first provided for. The bill outlines. the power of duties of railroads and transportation companies and definer penalties of violations. The term transportation company includes express, dispatch, sleeping car companies and all vehicles in freight or passenger transportation.

Bear to be Insignia.

Sacramento, Jan. 12-The Bear flag is to be the official flag of California in the measure introduced in the senate today by Senator Holohan becomes a law. The state at present has no emblem apart from the national should be adopted.

Reward Money for Man Hunt. Olympia, Jan. 12-Governor Hay in a special message to the legislature today urged the appropriation of a thousand dollars for the capture of the murderer of Captain Sullivan of Spokane. It is believed this will result as the rewards now aggregate \$13,000.

Portuguese to Be Remodeled. London, Jan. 12-The new Portuguese republic will probably be remodeled soon. The department heads of government are considering plans for a permanent organization along the lines of the Swiss confederation, Eight provinces will be allowed to govern ethmselves while the federal government will deal with purely national matters, it is believed.



KNOWS SOMETHING.

Prisoner's Identify Will Not Be Known Until Frisco is Reached.

San Francisco, Jan, 12-More arrests in connection with the theft of sixty thousand gold bullion from the steamship Humbolt are expected here on the arrival of federal officers with a suspect arrested in Portland, The identy of the man under arrest is concealed but it is expected several men now in San Francisco will be implicated as a result of the information. he has given.

Whalen Out on Bonds. Portland, Jan. 12-James Whalen the former La Grande man arrested flag and Holohan believes the old time in Portland in connection with having flag of the republic of California concealed some of the stolen builton, was released on ball today.